K.

North Mankato Housing and Redevelopment Authority
615 Nicollet Avenue, North Mankato, MN 56003
Regular Meeting
Tuesday, May 29, 2018 — 9:00 a.m.
Koppen Gardens Community Room

AGENDA

. Call to Order/Roll Call by Secretary
. Amendments to Agenda

Open Meeting Resident
. Approval of Minutes: May 1, 2018

Approval of Financials: March 2018

April 2018

Approval of Checks: May Checks#14599 — 14616, EFT
. Occupancy: | One vacant — One move out for May 31
. Old Business: Parking Lot Update

First Floor Update

New Business:

Next Meeting;: June 26, 2018

Adjournment



MEETING MINUTES FROM EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING

NORTH MANKATO HOUSING & REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
1001 Belgrade Avenue, North Mankato, MN 56003
9:00 a.m., May 1, 2018

Roll Call
Members Present: John Daley, Chair
Lean Bembenek
Billy Steiner
Members Absent: Nancy Gehrke, Vice Chair
Jennifer Drganc, Treasurer
Others Present: Joleen Pfau, Executive Director

Kristin Mallek, SMR Management
April Van Genderen, North Mankato City Clerk

Amendments to Agenda
A few additional checks were added.

Open Meeting Residents
None appeared.

Approval of Meeting Minutes
Board Member Bembenek moved, seconded by Board Member Steiner, to approve the minutes
of March 27, 2018, HRA Regular meeting. Vote on the motion: Aye 3, 0 Nay. Motion carried.

Approval of Financials
Board Member Daley moved, seconded by Board Member Steiner to approve the financials.
Vote on the motion: Aye 3, 0 Nay. Motion carried.

Approval of Checks
Board Member Steiner moved, seconded by Board Member Bembenek, to approve the March
and April checks. Vote on the motion: Aye 3, 0 Nay. Motion carried.

Occupancy
One vacancy with someone scheduled to move in by the end of the week.

Old Business



Parking Lot/Contract Update
Executive Director Pfau reported the contract with Nielson Blacktopping has been signed.
There will be a preconstruction meeting by the end of the month.

Approval First Floor Bid

Executive Director Pfau reported four bids were received and opened. The low bid for
$350,340 was submitted by Gosewich construction. Executive Director Pfau reviewed the
financial position of Koppen Gardens and it was determined to accept the bid with all of the
alternatives and if Koppen Gardens does not receive the estimated $70,000 in federal funding
they will not complete the bathroom remodel. Discussion was held concerning abating the
ashestos that is below the exposed layer of tile. Currently there is no danger because the
ashestos is encapusulated. It was determined to investigate the cost for asbestos abatement
and determine if it would be possible to lay the carpet over the two layers of tile. Board
Member Steiner moved, seconded by Board Member Bembenek to accept the bid from
Gosewich Construction with all alternatives included. Vote on the motion: Aye 3, Nay 0.
Motion carried.

Set Next Meeting Date
Board Member Bembenek moved, seconded by Board Member Steiner to set the next meeting
for May 29, 2018, at 9:00 am. Vote on the motion: Aye 3, Nay 0. Motion carried.

Adjournment
Adjourned at 9:20 a.m.

Chair

Secretary



North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
March 31, 2018

FYE
7584 BALANCE SHEET 6-30
ACCT DESCRIPTION
ASSETS
111101 Cash General Fund S 367,701.97
111700 Petty Cash 100.00
112200 Tenants Accounts Receivable 311.06
114500 Accrued Interest 338.96
116200 General Fund Investments 263,985.63
121100 Prepaid Insurance 5,604.39
140002 Development Cost 1,169,610.66
140003 Development Cost Contra (3,428,385.86)
140005 Accumulated Depreciation (2,647,487.87)
140006 Land 195,668.66
140007 Building 1,590,070.25
140008 Furniture,Machine, BEquipment-Dwell 65,357.82
140009 Furniture,Machine, Equipment~Admin 27,380.13
140016 Land Improvements 129,214.45
140017 Building Improvements 1,619,289.06
140055 Mod Cost Complete 2,258,7175.20
Mod Cost Incomplete 71,460.05
Capital Fund Operations Contra
Capital Fund Non Exp Contra
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,688,994.56

SURPLUS & LIABILITIES

211400 Tenants Security Deposits $ 14,232.96
211410 Tenants Pet Deposits 2,700.00
211498 Security Deposit Interest (130.12)
213501 Accrued Absences - Current 4,495.68
213502 Accrued Absences - Non-current - 3,488.17
213700 Payment in Lieu of Taxes 6,623.47
213701 Pilot Current Year 5,570.53
280200 Investments in Capital Assets 819,278.86
280600 Unrestricted Net Assets 772,194.69

Capital Fund Advances (44,085.00)

Current Year Net Activity (60,540.32)

TOTAL SURPLUS & LIABILITIES $ 1,688,994.56




|

E,

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
March 31, 2018

7584 BATLANCE SHEET
SUBSIDIARY SCHEDULES
MOD COST INCOMPLETE

961430 Cf 17 Fees & Costs $ 11,000.00
961460 CF 2017 Dwelling Structure 60,460.05

TOTAL MOD COST INCOMPLETE

CAPITAL FUNDS ADVANCES
802917 Cf 501-17 Advances $ (44,085.00)

TOTAL CAPITAL FUNDS NON-EXP.

FYE
6-30

5 71,460.05

$ (44,085.00)




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
March 31, 2018

FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS REPORT 6-30
CURRENT YTD YTD PRORATE (OVER) /UNDER
ACTIVITY BALANCE BUDGET BUDGET
INCOME
311000 Dwelling Rental $ 19,543.00 $172,097.00 $174,000.01 $ 1,903.01
312000 Excess Utilities 0 3,060.00 2,062.49 (997.51)
319000 Nondwelling Rental 250.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 0
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 19,793.00 177,407.00 178,312.50 805.50
361000 Investment Interest $ 3.34 $ 74.29 $ 2,550.01 $ 2,475.72
369000 Other Tenant Income 1,637.05 15,606.26 19,312.51 3,706.25
802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 8,233.50 80,631.00 0 (80,631.00)
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING RECEIPTS 9,873.89 96,311.55 21,862.52 (74,449.03)
| TOTAL RECEIPTS 29,666.89 273,718.55 200,175.02 (73,543.53)
EXPENSES
413000 Legal Expense 0 0 1,499.99 1,499.99
414000 Training’ 0 0 374.99 374.99
115000 Travel 0 146.00 374.99 228.99
417000 Accounting Fees 0 1,960.00 2,475.00 515.00
417100 Audit Expense 0 2,400.00 2,849.99 449,99
419000 Office Expenses 66.90 1,168.44 2,242.49 1,074.05
419200 Advertising 112.86 462.19 374.99 (87.20)
419300 Telephone 256.09 3,227.58 3,749.99 522.41
419400 Sundry-Administrative 768.14 7,775.21 4,792.50 (2,982.71)
419500 Outside Management 10,000.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 11,203.98 62,139.42 63,734.93 1,595.51

422000 Recreation, Publication & Othe 1,765.69 12,888.13 17,850.01 4,961.88

423000 Tenant Contract Costs 10.99 232.11 450.00 217.89
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSE 1,776.68 13,120.24 18,300.01 5,179.77

431000 Water 727.83 5,570.24 11,700.00 6,129.76
432000 Electricity 3,113.46 28,726.17 28,949.99 223.82
433000 Gas 3,687.98 13,646.14 14,999.99 1,353.85
439000 Other Utility Expense 839.03 7,961.17 10,499.99 2,538.82
439100 Garbage Disposal 436.55 8,092.80 11,100.01 3,007.21
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 8,804.85 63,896.52 77,249.98 13,253.46

441000 Maintenance Labor 5,887.71 34,4198.42 31,312.49 (3,106.93)
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 1,024.09 9,623.73 8,212.50 (1,411.23)
442000 Materials 378.74 5,664.35 7,312.50 1,648.15
443000 Contract Costs 226.20 3,241.24 1,125.00 (2,116.24)
443090 Contracts - Cable TV 1,353.42 12,180.78 13,199.99 1,019.21

443200 Heating & Cooling 0 3,842.08 3,000.01 (842.07)




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
March 31, 2018

FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS REPORT 6-30
CURRENT YTD YTD PRORATE (OVER)/UNDER
ACTIVITY BALANCE BUDGET BUDGET

443300 Snow Removal 0 613.75 374.99  (238.76)
443400 Elevator 815.08 8,169.11 8,249.99 80.88
443500 Landscape & Grounds 0 1,066.51 1,875.01 808.50
443600 Unit Turnaround 0 1,975.00 0 (1,975.00)
443700 Electrical Contracts 190.00 8,415.11 2,250.00 (6,165.11)
443800 Plumbing 260.00 2,903.93 3,749.99 846.06
443900 Extermination 0 668.09 855.00 186.91
444000 Janitorial . 258.90 1,920.20 2,550.01 629.81
444100 Routine contracts 0 1,928.44 0 (1,928.44)
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 10,394.14 96,631.74 84,067.48 (12,564.26)

451000 Insurance - Flood & Bond 59.50 535.50 599.99 64.49
451001 Insurance - Property 1,188.08 10,692.72 10,695.01 2.29
451002 Insurance - Liability 362.67 3,114.03 3,041.24 (72.79)
451003 Insurance - Work Comp 155.92 1,462.53 1,650.01 187.48
452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 0 5,033.62 5,414.99 381.37
457000 Collection Loss 0 0 284.89 284.99
TOTAL GENERAIL EXPENSE 1,766.17 20,838.40 21,686.23 847.83

TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE 33,945.83 256,726.32 265,038.63 8,312.31

TOTAL EXPENSE 33,945.83 256,726.32 265,038.63 8,312.31




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
March 31, 2018
FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS REPORT 6-30
——————— YEAR TO DATE-~---—-- —~PERCENTAGE-
ACCT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET OF BUDGET
INCOME
311000 Dwelling Rental $ 172,097.00 $ 232,000.00 74.18%
312000 Excess Utilities 3,060.00 2,750.00 111.27
319000 Nondwelling Rental 2,250.00 3,000.00 75.00
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 177,407.00 237,750.00 74.62
361000 Investment Interest S 74.29 S 3,400.00 2.19%
369000 Other Tenant Income 15,606.26 25,750.00 60.61
802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 80,631.00 0 0
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING RECEIPTS 96,311.55 29,150.00 330.40
TOTAL RECEIPTS 273,718.55 266,900.00 102.55
EXPENSES
413000 Legal Expense 0 2,000.00 0
414000 Training 0 500.00 0
415000 Travel 146.00 500.00 29.20
417000 Accounting Fees 1,960.00 3,300.00 59.39
417100 Audit Expense 2,400.00 : 3,800.00 63.16
419000 Office Expenses 1,168.44 2,990.00 39.08
419200 Advertising 462.19 500.00 92.44
419300 Telephone 3,227.58 © 5,000.00 64.55
419400 Sundry-Administrative - 7,775.21 6,390.00 121.68
419500 Outside Management 45,000.00 60,000.00 75.00
: TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 62,139.42 84,980.00 73.12
422000 Recreation, Publication & Oth 12,888.13 23,800.00 54.15
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 232.11 600.00 38.69
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSE 13,120.24 24,400.00 53.77
431000 - Water 5,570.24 15,600.00 35.71
432000 Electricity 28,726.17 38,600.00 T4.42
433000 Gas 13,646.14 20,000.00 68.23
439000 Other Utility Expense 7,961.17 14,000.00 56.87
439100 Garbage Disposal 8,092.80 14,800.00 54.68
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 63,996.52 103,000.00 62.13
441000 Maintenance Labor 34,419.42 41,750.00 82.44
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 9,623.73 10,950.00 87.89

442000 Materials 5,664.35 9,750.00 58.10




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
March 31, 2018

FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS REPORT 6—-30
——————— YEAR TO DATE~-—-————— —-PERCENTAGE-
ACCT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET OF BUDGET
443000 Contract Costs 3,241.24 1,500.00 216.08
443090 Contracts -~ Cable TV 12,180.78 17,600.00 69.21
443200 Heating & Cooling 3,842.08 4,000.00 96.05
443300 Snow Removal 613.75 500.00 122.75
443400 Elevator 8,169.11 11,000.00 74.26
443500 Landscape & Grounds 1,066.51 2,500.00 42.66
443600 Unit Turnaround 1,975.00 0 0
443700 Electrical Contracts 8,415.11 3,000.00 280.50
443800 Plumbing 2,903.93 5,000.00 58.08
443900 Extermination 668.09 1,140.00 58.60
444000 Janitorial 1,920.20 3,400.00 56.48
444100 Routine contracts 1,928.44 0 0
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 96,631.74 112,090.00 86.21
451000 Insurance - Flood & Bond 535.50 800.00 66.94
451001 Insurance - Property 10,692.72 14,260.00 74.98
451002 Insurance - Liability 3,114.03 4,055.00 76.79
451003 Insurance - Work Comp 1,462.53 2,200.00 66.48
452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 5,033.62 7,220.00 69.72
457000 Collection Loss 0 380.00 0
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 20,838.40 28,915.00 72.07
TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE 256,726.32 353,385.00 72.65
TOTAL EXPENSE 256,726.32 353,385.00 72.65




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
March 31, 2018 FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS / PUM REPORT 6-30
——————— ACTUAL -=-——— ~—————= BUDGET -—-—=—--
ACCT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT PUM AMOUNT PUM
INCOME
311000 Dwelling Rental $ 172,097.00 5$261.94 5 232,000.00 $264.84
312000 Excess Utilities 3,060.00 4.66 2,750.00 3.14
319000 Nondwelling Rental _ 2,250.00 3.42 3,000.00 3.42
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 177,407.00 270.03 237,750.00 271.40
361000 Investment Interest $ ' 74.29 S L1108 3,400.00 $ 3.88
369000 Other Tenant Income 15,606.26 23.75 25,750.00 29.39
802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 80,631.00 122.73
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING RECEIPTS 96,311.55 146.59 29,150.00 33.28
TOTAL RECEIPTS 273,718.55 - 416.62 266,900.00 304.68
EXPENSES
413000 Legal Expense 2,000.00 2.28
414000 Training ’ 500.00 .57
415000 Travel 146.00 .22 500.00 .57
7000 Accounting Fees 1,960.00 2.98 3,300.00 3.77
217100 Audit Expense 2,400.00 3.65 3,800.00 4.34
419000 Office Expenses 1,168.44 1.78 2,990.00 3.41
419200 Advertising 462.19 .70 500.00 .57
419300 Telephone 3,227.58 4.91 5,000.00 5.71
419400 Sundry-Administrative 7,775.21 11.83 6,390.00 7.29
419500 Outside Management 45,000.00 68.49 60,000.00 68.49
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 62,139.42 94.58 84,980.00 97.01
422000 Recreation, Publication & Othe 12,888.13 19.62 23,800.00 27.17
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 232.11 .35 600.00 .68
TOTAIL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSE 13,120.24 19.97 24,400.00 27.85
431000 Water - 5,570.24 8.48 15,600.00 17.81
432000 Electricity 28,726.17 43.72 38,600.00 44 .06
433000 Gas ' 13,646.14 20.77 20,000.00 22.83
439000 Other Utility Expense 7,961.17 12.12 14,000.00 15.98
439100 Garbage Disposal 8,092.80 12.32 14,800.00 16.89
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 63,996.52 97.41 103,000.00 117.58
441000 Maintenance Labor 34,419.42 52.39 41,750.00 47.66
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 9,623.73 14.65 10,950.00 12.50
442000 Materials 5,664.35 8.62 9,750.00 11.13
13000 Contract Costs 3,241.24 4.93 1,500.00 1.71
43090 Contracts -~ Cable TV 12,180.78 18.54 17,600.00 20.09
1443200 Heating & Cooling 3,842.08 5.85 4,000.00 4.57
443300 Snow Removal . 613.75 .93 500.00 .57




7584

443400
443500
443600
443700
443800
443900
444000
444100

451000
451001
451002
451003
452000
457000

North Mankato Housing Authority

615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato,

March 31, 2018
BUDGET PROGRESS / PUM REPORT

ACCT DESCRIPTION

Elevator

Landscape & Grounds

Unit Turnaround

Electrical Contracts

Plumbing

Extermination

Janitorial

Routine contracts
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

Insurance - Flood & Bond
Insurance - Property
Insurance - Liability
Insurance - Work Comp
Payments In Lieu Of Taxes
Collection Loss

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE

TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE

TOTAL EXPENSE

MN 56003-3866

FYE
6-30
------- ACTUAL -----=  ====-= BUDGET ——-----
AMOUNT PUM AMOUNT PUM
8,169.11  12.43 11,000.00 12.56
1,066.51 1.62 2,500.00  2.85
1,975.00 3.01
8,415.11  12.81 3,000.00  3.42
2,903.93 4.42 5,000.00  5.71
668.09 1.02 1,140.00  1.30
1,920.20 2.92 3,400.00  3.88
1,928.44 2.94
96,631.74  147.08 112,090.00 127.96
535.50 .82 800.00 .91
10,692.72  16.28 14,260.00  16.28
3,114.03 4.74 4,055.00  4.63
1,462.53 2.23 2,200.00  2.51
5,033.62 7.66 7,220.00  8.24
380.00 .43
20,838.40  31.72 28,915.00 33.01
256,726.32 _390.76 353,385.00 403.41
256,726.32 390.76 353,385.00 403.41




7584

311000
312000
319000

431000
432000
433000
433000
439100

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
March 31, 2018

FYE
PILOT CALCULATION 6—-30
CURRENT 5% TO DATE 5%

PERIOD PILOT CALC PILOT CALC
Dwelling Rental S 19,543.00 $ 977.15 172,097.00 $ 8,604.85
Excess Utilities 3,060.00 153.00
Nondwelling Rental 250.00 12.50 2,250.00 112.50
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 19,793.00 989.65 177,407.00 8,870.35
Water 727.83 36.39 5,570.24 278.51
Electricity 3,113.46 155.67 28,726.17 1,436.31
Gas 3,687.98 184.40 13,646.14 682.31
Other Utility Expense 839.03 41.95 7,961.17 398.06
Garbage Disposal : 436.55 21.83 8,092.80 404.64
TOTAL UTILITIES 8,804.85 440.24 63,996.52 3,199.83
10,988.15 549 .41 113,410.48 5,670.52







7584 North Mankato Housing Authority Period ending: 3/31/18 Page 1
Trial Balance Run Time: 1:10 PM 4/23/18
Account# Account Title Current Balance
111101 Cash General Fund 20,543.51 367,701.97
111700 Petty Cash 100.00
112200 Tenants Accounts Receivable 611.00 311.06
112517 Accounts Receivable Hud - CF 1 .00
114500 Accrued Interest 338.96
116200 General Fund Investments 263,985.63
121100 Prepaid Insurance 1,766.17~ 5,604.39
140002 Development Cost 1,169,610.66
140003 Development Cost Contra . 3,428,385.86-
140005 Accumulated Depreciation 2,647,487.87~
140006 - Land 195,668.66
140007 Building . 1,590,070.25
140008 Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Dw 65,357.82
140009 Furniture,Machine, Equipment~-Ad 27,380.13
140016 Land Improvements 129,214.45
140017 Building Improvements 17,759.50 1,619,289.06
140055 Mod Cost Complete 2,258,775.20
211100 Accounts Payable Vendors .00
211400 Tenants Security Deposits 266.66— 14,232.96-
211410 Tenants Pet Deposits 2,700.00-
211499 Security Deposit Interest 130.12
211701 Payroll Deduction - FED WH - .00
211702 Payroll Deduction - Fica/Med .00
211703 Payroll Deduction State W/H .00
211705 Payroll Deduction Pension .00
213501 Accrued Absences - Current 4,495, 68~
213502 Accrued Absences - Non-current 3,488.17-
213700 Payment in Lieu of Taxes 6,623.47-
213701 Pilot Current Year 536.91- 5,570.53~
280200 Investments in Capital Assets : 819,278.86-
280600 Unrestricted Net Assets 772,194.69~

** Subtotal ** 36,344.27 10,919.73~-
311000 Dwelling Rental 19,543.00- 172,097.00-
312000 Excess Utilities 3,060.00-
319000 Nondwelling Rental 250.00~- 2,250.00~
361000 Investment Interest : 3.34- 74.29~
369000 Other Tenant Income 1,637.05~ 15, 606.26~
413000 Legal Expense .00
414000 Training .00
415000 Travel 146.00
417000 Accounting Fees 1,960.00
417100 Audit Expense 2,400.00
419000 Office Expenses 66.90 1,168.44
419200 Advertising 112.86 462.19
419300 Telephone 256.09 3,227.58
419400 Sundry-Administrative 768.14 7,775.21
419500 Outside Management 10,000.00 45,000.00
422000 Recreation, Publication & Othe 1,765.69 12,888.13
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 10.99 232.11
431000 Water 727.83 5,570.24
432000 Electricity 3,113.46 28,726.17
433000 Gas 3,687.98 13,646.14
439000 Other Utility Expense 839.03 7,961.17




7584 North Mankato Housing Authority Period ending: 3/31/18 Page 2
Trial Balance Run Time: 1:10 PM 4/23718
Account# Account Title Current Balance
439100 Garbage Disposal 436.55 8,092.80
441000 Maintenance Labor ) 5,887.71 34,419.42
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 1,024.09 9,623.73
442000 Materials 378.74 5,664.35
443000 Contract Costs 226.20 3,241.24
443090 Contracts - Cable TV 1,353.42 12,180.78
443200 Heating & Cooling 3,842.08
443300 Snow Removal 613.75
443400 Elevator 815.08 8,169.11
443500 Landscape & Grounds 1,066.51
443600 Unit Turnaround 1,975.00
443700 Electrical Contracts 190.00 8,415.11
443800 Plumbing 260.00 2,903.93
443900 Extermination 668.09
444000 Janitorial 258.90 1,920.20
444100 Routine contracts 1,928.44
451000 Insurance - Flood & Bond 59.50 535.50
451001 Insurance - Property 1,188.08 10,692.72
451002 Insurance - Liability 362.67 3,114.03
451003 Insurance - Work Comp 155.92 1,462.53
452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 536.91 5,570.53
457000 Collection Loss .00
802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 8,233.50~- 80,631.00~
802917 Cf 501-17 Advances - 44,085.00~

** Subtotal ** 4,815.85 60,540.32~
941410 Cf 16 Administration .00
941430 Cf 16 Fees & Costs .00
941460 CF16 Dwelling Structure ’ .00
961430 Cf 17 Fees & Costs 11,000.00
961450 CF 2017 Site Improvement .00
961460 CF 2017 Dwelling Structure 60,460.05

** Subtotal ** .00 71,460.05

** Total ** 41,160.12 .00




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
March 31, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 1

Date Index Description Current ‘Month Year To Date

02 28 111101 Cash General Fund
Beginning Balance ) 347,158.46 Dr
03 20 111101 014547 Vvoid
03 31 111101 J010059 Mar 17 Cash Disbursements 49,939.16 Cr
03 31 111101 Jo70026 *

03 31 111101 000001 Jan 18 Cash Receipts 19,866.12 Dr
03 31 111101 000001 Feb 18 Cash Receipts 21,294.00 Dr
03 09 111101 J300002 Operating'Subsidy * 8,233.50 Dr
03 09 111101 J300006 Caretaker Apt Rent * 18,988.66 Dr
03 14 111101 J300008 Rent * 1,074.00 Dr
03 15 111101 J300010 Laundry * 503.05 Dr
03 22 111101 J300012 Rent * 520.00 Dr
| 03 30 111101 J300014 Interest * 3.34 Dr
| Current Total 20,543.51 Dr
Ending Balance 367,701.97 Dr

02 28 111700 Petty Cash
Beginning Balance 100.00 Dr
Ending Balance 100.00 Dr

02 28 112200 Tenants Accounts Receivable

Beginning Balance 299.94 Cr
03 31 112200 001821 To Record March 2018 Rent 20,677.00 Dr
03 09 112200 000049 Rent 18,472.00 Cr
03 14 112200 000050 Rent 1,074.00 Cr
03 22 112200 000052 Rent 520.00 Cr
Current Total 611.00 Dr
Ending Balance 311.06 Dr

02 28 112517 Accounts Receivable Hud - CF 17

02 28 114500 Accrued Interest
' Beginning Balance 338.96 Dr
Ending Balance 338.96 Dr

02 28 116200 General Fund Investments
Beginning Balance 263,985.63 Dr
Ending Balance 263,985.63 Dr

02 28 121100 Prepaid Insurance

Beginning Balance 7,370.56 Dr
03 31 121100 001822 To Write Off Insurance 1,766.17 Cr

Current Total 1,766.17 Cr

Ending Balance 5,604.39 Dr

02 28 140002 Development Cost
Beginning Balance ' 1169,610.66 Dr
Ending Balance 1169,610.66 Dr




Date

02

02

02

02

02

02

02

02

03

02

02

02

03

02

28

28

28

28

28

28

28

28

20

28

28

28

09

28

7584

Index

140003

140005

140006

140007

140008

140009

140016

140017

140017

140055

211100

211400

211400

211410

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
March 31, 2018

Detail General Ledger

Description

Development Cost Contra
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Accumulated Depreciation
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Land
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Building
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Dwell
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Admin
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Land Improvements
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Building Improvements
Beginning Balance

014549 Brunton Architects (Phase 17,

6~30

Current Month

759.50 Dx

Current Total 17,

Ending Balance

Mod Cost Complete
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Accounts Payable Vendors
Tenants Security Deposits

Beginning Balance
000049 Security Deposit

759.50 Dr

266.66 Cr

Current Total
Ending Balance

Tenants Pet Deposits
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

266.66 Cr

Page

2

Year To Date

3428,385.86 Cr

3428,385.

2647,487

195, 668.
185, 668.

1590,070.
1590,070.

65,357,
65,357.

27,380.
27,380.

129,214.
129,214.

1601,529.

1619,289.

2258,775.

2258,775.

13,966.

14,232.

2,700.
2,700.

86

.87
2647,487.

87

66
66

25
25

82
82

13
13

45
45

56

06

20

20

30

96

00
00

Cr

Cr
Cr

Dxr
Dr

Dr
Dx

Dr
Dr

Dr
Dr

Dr
Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Cr

Cr

Cr
Cr




Id: 7584 North Mankato Housing Authority Current Period: 3/18 Page 3

J#: 7 CURRENT PD. JOURNAL Tran Date: 3/18 4/23/18
= Seq# SKIP DATE Description Account# Tran Amount
18 1821 To Record March 2018 Renta 112200 20,677.00
19 To Record March 2018 Renta 311000 19,543.00~
20 To Record March 2018 Renta 369000 1,134.00~
21 1822 To Write Off Insurance 451000 59.50
22 451001 1,188.08
23 451002 362.67
24 451003 155.92
25 121100 1,766.17-
26 0 * 111101

** Totals ** 282840700~* .00




Id: 7584 North Mankato Housing Authority

J#: 3 CURRENT YEAR JOURNAL

Seq# SKIP DATE Description
1 1 Jan 18 Cash Receipts
2 Feb 18 Cash Receipts

** Totals **

Current Period:
Tran Date:

Account#

111101
111101

22220200%

3/18 Page 4
3/18 4/23/18

Tran Amount

19,866.12
21,294.00

41,160.12




Id: 7584 North Mankato Housing Authority Current Period: 3/18 Page 5

J#: 11 AUTO ENTRIES JOURNAL Tran Date: 3/18 4/23/18

Seqg# SKIP DATE Description Account# Tran Amount
1 Current Year Pilot 452000 536.91
2 213701 536.91~

**% Totals ** 66570100% .00




Id: 7584 North Mankato Housing Authority Current Period: 3/18 Page 6

J#: 30 Bank Entries Tran Date: 3/18 4/23/18
Seqg# SKIP DATE Description Account# Tran Amount
1 48 30918 Operating Subsidy 802000 8,233.50~
2 0 30918 Operating Subsidy * 111101 8,233.50
3 49 30918 Rent 112200 18,472.00~
4 Security Deposit 211400 266,66~
5 Caretaker Apt Rent 319000 250.00-
6 0 30918 Caretaker Apt Rent * 111101 - 18,988.66
7 50 31418 Rent 112200 1,074.00~
8 0 31418 Rent * 111101 1,074.00
9 51 31518 Laundry 369000 503.05~-
10 0 31518 Laundry * 111101 503.05
11 52 32218 Rent 112200 520.00-
12 0 32218 Rent * | 111101 520.00
13 53 33018 Interest 361000 3.34~
14 0 33018 Interest * 111101 3.34

** Totals ** 306560600* .00




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
April 30, 2018

FYE
7584 BALANCE SHEET 6-30
ACCT DESCRIPTION N
ASSETS
111101 Cash General Fund 3 367,177.27
1117600 Petty Cash 100.00
112200 Tenants Accounts Receivable 198.06
114500 Accrued Interest 338.96
116200 General Fund Investments 263,985.63
121100 Prepaid Insurance 3,838.22
140002 Development Cost 1,169,610.66
140003 Development Cost Contra (3,428,385.86)
| 140005 Accumulated Depreciation (2,647,487.87)
: 140006 Land 195, 668.66
140007 Building 1,590,070.25
140008 Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Dwell 65,357.82
140009 Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Admin 27,380.13
140016 Land Improvements 129,214.45
140017 Building Improvements 1,619,289.06
140055 Mod Cost Complete 2,258,775.20
Mod Cost Incomplete 71,460.05
Capital Fund Operations Contra
Capital Fund Non Exp Contra
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,686,590.69

SURPLUS & LIABILITIES

211400 Tenants Security Deposits S 14,299.62
211410 Tenants Pet Deposits 2,700.00
211499 ‘Security Deposit Interest (130.12)
213501 Accrued Absences - Current 4,495.68
213502 Accrued Absences - Non-current 3,488.17
213700 Payment in Lieu of Taxes (190.93)
213701 Pilot Current Year 6,094.17
280200 Investments in Capital Assets 819,278.86
280600 Unrestricted Net Assets 772,194,869

Capital Fund Advances (44,085.00)

Current Year Net Activity (64,360.55)

TOTAL SURPLUS & LIABILITIES $ 1,686,590.69




|
;
%

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato,

MN 56003-3866

April 30, 2018

FYE

7584 BALANCE SHEET 6-30

SUBSIDIARY SCHEDULES

MOD COST INCOMPLETE

961430 Cf 17 Fees & Costs
961460 CF 2017 Dwelling Structure

TOTAL MOD COST INCOMPLETE

$ 11,000.00
60,460.05

5 71,460.05

CAPITAL FUNDS ADVANCES

802917 Cf 501-17 Advances

TOTAL CAPITAL FUNDS NON-EXP.

$ (44,085.00)

5 (44,085.00)




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
April 30, 2018
FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS REPORT 6-30
CURRENT YTD YTD PROBATE OVER)/UNDER
ACTIVITY BALANCE BUDGET BUDGET
INCOME

311000 Dwelling Rental $ 19,593.00 $ 191,690.00 $ 193,333.34 $ 1,643.34
312000 Excess Utilities 0 3,060.00 2,291.66 (768.34)

319000 Nondwelling Rental 250.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 19,843.00 197,250.00 198,125.00 875.00
361000 Investment Interest $ 3.29 $ 77.58 8 2,833.34 3 2,755.76
369000 Other Tenant Income 1,872.11 17,478.37 21,458.34 3,979.97
| 802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 16,109.00 96,740.00 0 (96,740.00)
% TOTAL OTHER OPERATING RECEIPTS 17,984.40 114,285.95 24,291.68 (90,004.27)
TOTAL RECEIPTS 37,827.40 311,545.95 222,416.68 (89,129.27)

EXPENSES

413000 Legal Expense 0 0 1,666.66 1,666.60
414000 Training 0 0 416.66 416.66
415000 Travel 41.08 187.08 416.66 229.58
417000 Accounting Fees 190.00 2,150.00 2,750.00 600.00
417100 Audit Expense 0 2,400.00 3,166.66 766.66
419000 Office Expenses 290.90 1,459.34 2,491.66 1,032.32
419200 Advertising 86.00 548.19 416,66 (131.53)
419300 Telephone 435.79 3,663.37 4,166.66 503.29
419400 Sundry-Administrative 14.42 7,789.63 5,325.00 (2,464.63)

419500 Outside Management 5,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 6,058.19 68,197.61 70,816.62 2,619.01
422000 Recreation, Publication & Othe 769.78 13,657.91 19,833.34 6,175.43
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 0 - 232.11 500.00 267.89
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSE 769.78 13,890.02 20,333.34 6,443.32
431000 Water 743.26 6,313.50 13,000.00 6,686.50
432000 Electricity 3,155.69 31,881.86 32,166.66 284,80
433000 Gas 3,5909.08 17,555.22 16,666.66 (888.56)
439000 Other Utility Expense 747.90 8,709.07 11,666.66 2,957.59
439100 Garbage Disposal 564.22 8,657.02 12,333.34 3,676.32
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 9,120.15 73,116.67 85,833.32 12,716.65
441000 Maintenance Labor 6,028.25 40,447.67 34,791.66 (5,656.01)
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 1,044.69 10,668.42 9,125.00 (1,543.42)
442000 Materials ‘ 596.31 : 6,260.66 8,125.00 1,864.34
443000 Contract Costs 783.75 4,024.99 1,250.00 (2,774.99)
443090 Contracts - Cable TV 1,353.42 13,534.20 14,666.66 1,132.46
443200 Heating & Cooling 775.50 4,617.58 3,333.34 (1,284.24)




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
April 30, 2018

FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS REPORT 6—-30
CURRENT YTD YTD PROBATE OVER) /UNDER
ACTIVITY BALANCE BUDGET BUDGET

443300 Snow Removal 731.25 1,345.00 416.66 (928.34)
443400 Elevator 815.08 8,984.19 9,166.66 182.47
443500 Landscape & Grounds 0 1,066.51 2,083.34 1,016.83
443600 Unit Turnaround 0 1,975.00 0 (1,975.00)
443700 Electrical Contracts 87.50 8,502.61 2,500.00 (6,002.61)
443800 Plumbing 733.35 3,637.28 4,166.66 529.38
443900 Extermination 0 668.09 950.00 281.91
444000 Janitorial 951.66 2,871.86 2,833.34 (38.52)
444100 Routine contracts 1,868.48 3,796.92 0 (3,796.92)
TOTAL, MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 15,769.24 112,400.98 93,408.32 ~ (18,992,.66)

451000 Insurance - Flood & Bond 59.50 595.00 666.66 71.66
451001 Insurance - Property 1,188.08 11,880.80 11,883.34 2.54
451002 Insurance - Liability 362.67 3,476.70 3,379.16 (97.54)
451003 Insurance - Work Comp 155,92 1,618.45 1,833.34 214,89
452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 523.64 6,094.17 6,016.66 (77.51)
457000 Collection Loss 0 0 316.66 316.66
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 2,289.81 23,665,12 24,095.82 430.70

TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE 34,007.17 291,270.40 294,487 .42 3,217.02

TOTAL EXPENSE 34,007.17 291,270.40 294,487.42 3,217.02




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
April 30, 2018
FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS REPORT 6-30
——————— YEAR TO DATE-———---— -PERCENTAGE-
ACCT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET OF BUDGET
INCOME
311000 Dwelling Rental $ 191,690.00 $ 232,000.00 82.63%
312000 Excess Utilities 3,060.00 2,750.00 111.27
313000 Nondwelling Rental 2,500.00 3,000.00 83.33
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 197,250.00 237,750.00 82.97
361000 Investment Interest $ 77.58 $ 3,400.00 2.28%
369000 Other Tenant Income 17,478.37 25,750.00 67.88
802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 96,740.00 0 0
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING RECEIPTS 114,295.95 29,150.00 392.10
TOTAL RECEIPTS - 311,545.95 266,900.00 116.73
EXPENSES
413000 Legal Expense 0 2,000.00 0
414000 Training 0 500.00 0
415000 Travel 187.08 500.00 37.42
417000 Accounting Fees 2,150.00 3,300.00 65.15
417100 Audit Expense 2,400.00 3,800.00 63.16
419000 Office Expenses 1,459.34 2,990.00 48.81
419200 Advertising 548.19 500.00 109.64
419300 Telephone 3,663.37 5,000.00 73.27
419400 Sundry-Administrative 7,789.63 6,390.00 121.90
419500 Outside Management 50,000.00 60,000.00 83.33
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 68,197.61 84,980.00 80.25
422000 Recreation, Publication & Oth 13,657.91 23,800.00 57.39
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 232.11 600.00 38.69
TOTAL, TENANT SERVICES EXPENSE 13,890.02 24,400.00 56.93
431000 Water 6,313.50 15, 600.00 40.47
432000 Electricity 31,881.86 38,600.00 82.60
433000 Gas 17,555.22 20,000.00 87.78
439000 Other Utility Expense 8,709.07 14,000.00 62.21
439100 Garbage Disposal 8,657.02 14,800.00 58.49
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 73,116.67 103,000.00 70.99
441000 Maintenance Labor 40,447.67 41,750.00 96.88
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 10,668.42 10,950.00 97.43
442000 Materials 6,260.66 9,750.00 64.21




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
April 30, 2018

. FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS REPORT 6-30
——————— YEAR TO DATE--—---—- -PERCENTAGE-
ACCT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET OF BUDGET
443000 Contract Costs 4,024.99 1,500.00 268.33
443090 Contracts - Cable TV 13,534.20 17,600.00 76.90
443200 Heating & Cooling 4,617.58 4,000.00 115.44
443300 Snow Removal 1,345.00 500.00 269.00
443400 Elevator 8,984.19 11,000.00 81.67
443500 Landscape & Grounds 1,066.51 2,500.00 42.66
443600 Unit Turnaround 1,975.00 : 0 0
443700 Electrical Contracts 8,502.61 3,000.00 283.42
443800 Plumbing 3,637.28 5,000.00 72.75
443900 Extermination 668.09 1,140.00 58.60
444000 Janitorial 2,871.86 3,400.00 84.47
444100 Routine contracts 3,796.92 0 0
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 112,400.98 112,090.00 100.28
451000 Insurance — Flood & Bond 595.00 800.00 74.38
451001 Insurance - Property 11,880.80 14,260.00 83.32
451002 Insurance - Liability ' 3,476.70 4,055.00 85.74
451003 Insurance - Work Comp 1,618.45 2,200.00 73.57
452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 6,094.17 7,220.00 84.41
457000 Collection Loss 0 380.00 0
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 23,665.12 28,915.00 81.84
TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE 291,270.40 353,385.00 82,42

TOTAL EXPENSE ' 291,270.40 353,385.00 82.42




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
April 30, 2018 FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS / PUM REPORT 6-30
——————— ACTUAL -—————= ————=—= BUDGET -==——==
ACCT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT PUM AMOUNT PUM
INCOME
311000 Dwelling Rental $ 191,690.00 $262.59 $ 232,000.00 $264.84
312000 Excess Utilities 3,060.00 4.19 2,750.00 3.14
~ 318000 Nondwelling Rental 2,500.00 3.42 3,000.00 3.42
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 197,250.00 270.21 237,750.00 271.40
361000 Investment Interest S 77.58 § L1108 3,400.00 $ 3.88
369000 Other Tenant Income 17,478.37 23.94 25,750.00 29.39
802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 96,740.00 132.52
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING RECEIPTS 114,295.95 156.57 29,150.00 33.28
TOTAL RECEIPTS - 311,545.95 426,78 266,900.00 304.68
EXPENSES
413000 Legal Expense 2,000.00 2.28
414000 Training 500.00 .57
415000 Travel 187.08 .26 500.00 .57
417000 Accounting Fees 2,150.00 2.95 3,300.00 3.77
417100 Audit Expense 2,400.00 3.29 3,800.00 4.34
419000 Office Expenses 1,459.34 2.00 2,990.00 3.41
419200 Advertising 548.19 .75 500.00 .57
419300 Telephone 3,663.37 5.02 5,000.00 5.71
419400 Sundry-Administrative 7,7892.63 10.67 6,390.00 7.29
419500 Outside Management 50,000.00 68.49 60,000.00 68.49
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 68,197.61 93.42 84,980.00 97.01
422000 Recreation, Publication & Othe 13,657.91 - 18.71 23,800.00 27.17
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 232.11 .32 600.00 .68
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSE 13,890.02 19.03 24,400.00 27.85
431000 Water 6,313.50 8.65 15,600.00 17.81
432000 Electricity 31,881.86 43.67 38,600.00 44,06
433000 Gas 17,555.22 24.05 20,000.00 22.83
439000 Other Utility  Expense 8,709.07 11.93 14,000.00 15.98
439100 Garbage Disposal 8,657.02 11.86 14,800.00 16.89
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 73,116.67 100.16 103,000.00 117.58
441000 Maintenance Labor 40,447.67 55.41 41,750.00 47,66
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 10,668.42 14.61 10,950.00 12.50
442000 Materials 6,260.66 8.58 9,750.00 11.13
443000 Contract Costs 4,024.99 5.51 1,500.00 1.71
443090 Contracts - Cable TV 13,534.20 18.54 17,600.00 20.09
443200 Heating & Cooling 4,617.58 6.33 4,000.00 4,57
443300 Snow Removal 1,345.00 1.84 500.00 .57




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866

April 30, 2018 FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS / PUM REPORT 6-30
——————— ACTUAL —-————= ———m—— BUDGET -————=-—
ACCT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT PUM AMOUNT PUM
443400 Elevator 8,984.19 12.31 11,000.00 12.56
443500 Landscape & Grounds 1,066.51 1.46 2,500.00 2.85
443600 Unit Turnaround 1,975.00 2.71
443700 Electrical Contracts 8,502.61 11.65 3,000.00 3.42
443800 Plumbing 3,637.28 4.98 5,000.00 5.71
443900 Extermination 668.09 .92 1,140.00 1.30
444000 Janitorial 2,871.86 3.93 3,400.00 3.88
444100 Routine contracts ) 3,796.92 5.20
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 112,400.98 153.97 112,090.00 127.96
451000 Insurance - Flood & Bond 595.00 .82 800.00 .91
451001 Insurance - Property 11,880.80 16.28 14,260.00 16.28
451002 Insurance - Liability 3,476.70 4,76 4,055.00 4,63
451003 Insurance - Work Comp 1,618.45 2.22 2,200.00 2.51
452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 6,094.17 8.35 7,220.00 8.24
457000 Collection Loss 380.00 .43
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 23,665.12 32.42 28,915.00 33.01
TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE 291,270.40 399.00 353,385.00 403.41

TOTAL EXPENSE 291,270.40 399.00 353,385.00 403.41




7584 North Mankato Housing Authority Period ending: 4/30/18 Page 1
Trial Balance Run Time: 9:46 AM 5/22/18
Account# Account Title Current Balance
111101 Cash General Fund 524.70~ 367,177.27
111700 Petty Cash 100.00
112200 Tenants Accounts Receivable 113.00- © 198.06
112517 Accounts Receivable Hud - CF 1 .00
114500 Accrued Interest 338.96
116200 General Fund Investments 263,985.63
121100 Prepaid Insurance 1,766.17- 3,838.22
140002 Development Cost 1,169,610.06
140003 Development Cost Contra 3,428,385.86~
140005 Accumulated Depreciation 2,647,487.87~
140006 Land 195, 668.66
140007 Building 1,590,070.25
140008 Furniture,Machine, Equiprment-Dw 65,357.82
140009 Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Ad 27,380.13
140016 Land Improvements 129,214.45
140017 Building Improvements 1,619,289.06
140055 Mod Cost Complete 2,258,775.20
211100 " Accounts Payable Vendors .00
211400 Tenants Security Deposits 66.66— 14,299.62~
211410 Tenants Pet Deposit§ 2,700.00~
211499 Security Deposit Interest 130.12
211701 Payroll Deduction - FED WH .00
211702 Payroll Deduction - Fica/Med .00
211703 Payroll Deduction State W/H .00
211705 Payroll Deduction Pension .00
213501 Accrued Absences - Current 4,495.68-
213502 Accrued Absences - Non-current 3,488.17-
213700 Payment in Lieu of Taxes 6,814.40 190.93
213701 Pilot Current Year 523,64~ 6,094.17~
280200 Investments in Capital Assets 819,278.86-
280600 Unrestricted Net Assets 772,194.69-

**% Subtotal ** 3,820.23 7,099.50~
311000 Dwelling Rental 19,593.00- 191,690.00-
312000 Excess Utilities 3,060.00-
319000 Nondwelling Rental 250,00~ 2,500.00~
361000 Investment Interest 3.29- 77.58~-
369000 Other Tenant Income 1,872.11~ 17,478.37-
413000 ~ Legal Expense ' .00
414000 Training .00
415000 Travel 41.08 187.08
417000 Accounting Fees 190.00 2,150.00
417100 Audit Expense 2,400.00
419000 Office Expenses ’ 290.90 1,459.34
419200 Advertising 86.00 548.19
419300 Telephone 435.79 3,663.37
419400 Sundry-Administrative . 14.42 7,789.63
419500 Outside Management 5,000.00 50,000.00
422000 Recreation, Publication & Othe 769.78 13,657.91
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 232.11
431000 Water 743.26 6,313.50
432000 Electricity 3,155.69 31,881.86
433000 Gas ' 3,909.08 17,555.22
439000 Other Utility Expense 747.90 8,709.07




7584 North Mankato Housing Authority Period ending: 4/30/18 Page 2
) Trial Balance Run Time: 9:46 AM 5/22/18
Account# Account Title Current Balance
439100 Garbage Disposal 564.22 8,657.02
441000 Maintenance Labor 6,028.25 40,447.67
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 1,044.69 10,668.42
442000 Materials 596.31 6,260.66
443000 Contract Costs 783.75 4,024.99
443090 Contracts - Cable TV 1,353.42 13,534.20
443200 Heating & Cooling 775.50 4,617.58
443300 Snow Removal 731.25 1,345.00
443400 Elevator 815.08 8,984.19
443500 Landscape & Grounds 1,066.51
443600 Unit Turnaround 1,975.00
443700 Electrical Contracts 87.50 8,502.61
443800 Plumbing 733.35 3,637.28
443900 Extermination 668.09
444000 Janitorial 951.66 2,871.86
444100 Routine contracts , 1,868.48 3,796.92
451000 Insurance - Flood & Bond 59.50 585.00
451001 Insurance - Property 1,188.08 11,880.80
451002 Insurance - Liability 362.67 3,476.70
451003 Insurance - Work Comp - 155.92 1,618.45
452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 523.64 6,094.17
457000 Collection Loss .00
802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 16,109.00~ 96,740.00~
802917 Cf 501-17 Advances 44,085,00-
** Subtotal ** 3,820.23~ 64,360.55-
941410 Cf 16 Administration .00
941430 Cf 16 Fees & Costs .00
941460 CFl6 Dwelling Structure ' .00
961430 Cf 17 Fees & Costs 11,000.00
961450 CF 2017 Site Improvement .00
961460 CF 2017 Dwelling Structure 60,460.05
*% Subtotal ** .00 71,460.05
** Total ** .00 .00




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
April 30, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 1

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date

03 31 111101 Cash General Fund

Beginning Balance 367,701.97 Dr
04 30 111101 J010066 APR18 Cash Disbursements 38,610.76 Cr
04 16 111101 J300005 Security Deposit * 19,250.77 Dr
04 17 111101 J300007 Laundry * 530.00 Dr
04 26 111101 J300009 Rent * 2,193.00 Dr
04 27 111101 J300011 Operating Subsidy * 16,109.00 Dr
04 30 111101 J300013 Interest * 3.29 Dr
Current Total ) 524.70 Cr
Ending Balance 367,177.27 Dr

03 31 111700 Petty Cash
Beginning Balance 100.00 Dr
Ending Balance 100.00 Dr

03 31 112200 Tenants Accounts Receivable

Beginning Balance 311.06 bDr
04 24 112200 004013 Return Deposit Item 79.00 Dr
04 30 112200 001823 To Record April 2018 Rent 20,799.00 Dr
04 16 112200 000056 Rent 18,788.00 Cr
04 26 112200 000058 Rent 2,193.00 Cr
Current Total 113.00 Cr
Ending Balance 198.06 Dr

03 31 112517 Accounts Receivable Hud - CF 17

03 31 114500 Accrued Interest
Beginning Balance 338.96 Dr
Ending Balance ' 338.96 Dr

03 31 116200 General Fund Investments
Beginning Balance 263,985.63 Dr
Ending Balance 263,985.63 Dr

03 31 121100 Prepaid Insurance

Beginning Balance 5,604.39 Dr
04 30 121100 001824 To Write Off Insurance 1,766.17 Cr

Current Total 1,766.17 Cr

Ending Balance 3,838.22 Dr

03 31 140002 Development Cost
Beginning Balance ) 1169,610.66 Dr
Ending Balance 1169,610.66 Dxr

03 31 140003 Development Cost Contra
Beginning Balance 3428,385.86 Cr
Ending Balance 3428,385.86 Cr

03 31 140005 Accumulated Depreciation
Beginning Balance 2647,487.87 Cr




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
April 30, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 2
Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date
Ending Balance 2647,487.87 Cr

03 31 140006 Land
Beginning Balance 195,668.66 Dr
Ending Balance 195,668.66 Dr

03 31 140007 Building
Beginning Balance 1590,070.25 bDr
Ending Balance 1590,070.25 Dr

03 31 140008 Furniture,Machine,Equipment-Dwell
Beginning Balance 65,357.82 Dr
Ending Balance 65,357.82 Dr

03 31 140009 Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Admin
Beginning Balance 27,380.13 Dr
Ending Balance 27,380.13 Dr

03 31 140016 Land Improvements
Beginning Balance 129,214.45 Dr
Ending Balance 129,214.45 Dr

03 31 140017 Building Improvements
Beginning Balance 1619,289.06 Dr
Ending Balance ) 1619,289.06 Dr
03 31 140055 Mod Cost Complete
Beginning Balance 2258,775.20 Dr
Ending Balance 2258,775.20 Dr
03 31 211100 Accounts Payable Vendors

03 31 211400 Tenants Security Deposits

Beginning Balance 14,232.96 Cr
04 16 211400 000056 Security Deposit 66.66 Cr

Current Total 66.66 Cr

Ending Balance 14,299.62 Cr

03 31 211410 Tenants Pet Deposits
Beginning Balance 2,700.00 Cr
Ending Balance 2,700.00 Cr

03 31 211499 Security Deposit Interest
Beginning Balance 130.12 Dr
Ending Balance 130.12 Dr

03 31 211701 Payroll Deduction - FED WH

04 13 211701 004001 Bruce Ahlschlager 137.21 Cr
04 13 211701 004002 Robert J Dekruif 27.92 Cr
04 30 211701 004008 Bruce Ahlschlager 170.60 Cx




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
April 30, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 3
Date Index Description ‘ Current Month Year To Date
04 30 211701 004009 Robert J Dekruif 27.92 Cr
04 30 211701 004012 Eftps 363.65 Dr

Current Total
Ending Balance

03 31 211702 Payroll Deduction - Fica/Med

04 13 211702 004001 Bruce Ahlschlager 133.20 Cr
04 13 211702 004002 Robert J Dekruif 86.06 Cr
04 30 211702 004008 Bruce Ahlschlager 155.84 Cr
04 30 211702 004009 Robert J Dekruif 86.06 Cr
04 30 211702 004012 Eftps 461.16 Dr

Current Total
Ending Balance

03 31 211703 Payroll Deduction State W/H

04 13 211703 004001 Bruce Ahlschlager 70.90 Cr
04 13 211703 004002 Robert J Dekruif 17.94 Cr
04 30 211703 004008 Bruce Ahlschlager 90.52 Cr
04 30 211703 004009 Robert J Dekruif 17.94 Cr
04 30 211703 004011 Mn Dept Of Revenue 197.30 Dr

Current Total
Ending Balance

03 31 211705 Payroll Deduction Pension

04 13 211705 004001 Bruce Ahlschlager 204.47 Cr
04 30 211705 004008 Bruce Ahlschlager 222,23 Cr
04 30 211705 014594 Security Benefits 200.00 Dx
04 30 211705 014595 Security Benefits 226.70 Dr

Current Total
Ending Balance

03 31 213501 Accrued Absences - Current
Beginning Balance 4,495.68 Cr
Ending Balance 4,495.68 Cr

03 31 213502 Accrued Absences — Non-current
Beginning Balance 3,488.17 Cr
Ending Balance 3,488.17 Crx

03 31 213700 Payment in Lieu of Taxes

Beginning Balance 6,623.47 Cr
04 20 213700 014591 Nicollet County Auditor-T 100.00 Dx
04 20 213700 014592 Nicollet County Auditor-T 6,714.40 Dr

Current Total 6,814.40 Dr

Ending Balance 190.93 Dr

03 31 213701 Pilot Current Year

Beginning Balance 5,570.53 Cr
04 30 213701 J110002 Current Year Pilot 523.64 Cr

Current Total . 523.64 Cr




Date

03

03

03

04

03

03

04

03

04

03
04

04
04

03

03

03

04

31

31

31

30

31

31

16

31

30

31
30

16
17

31

31

31

20

7584

Index

280200

280600

311000

311000

312000

319000

319000

361000

361000

369000
369000

369000
369000

413000

414000

415000

415000

North Mankato Housing Authority

615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato,
April 30,

Detail General Ledger

Description

Ending Balance

Investments in Capital Assets

Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Unrestricted Net Assets

Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Dwelling Rental
Beginning Balance

001823 To Record April 2018 Rent

Current Total
Ending Balance

Excess Utilities
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Nondwelling Rental
Beginning Balance

000056 Caretaker Apt Rent

Current Total
Ending Balance

Investment Interest
Beginning Balance
000060 Interest
Current Total
Ending Balance

Other Tenant Income
Beginning Balance

001823 To Record April 2018 Rent

000056 Pepsi

000057 Laundry
Current Total
Ending Balance

Legal Expense
Training

Travel
Beginning Balance

014586 Myron Wendland

Current Total
Ending Balance

MN 56003-3866

6-30

Current Month

19,593.00 Cr

19,593.00 Cr

250.

00

Cr

250.

00

.29

Cr

Cr

1,206.
136.
530.

.29

00
11
00

Cr

Cr
Cr
Cr

1,872.

11

Cr

41.08 Dr

41.08 Dr

Page

4

Year To Date

6,094.17 Cr

819,278.
819,278.

772,194

172,097.
191, 690.

3,060.
3,060,

2,250.
2,500.
74,
77.

15, 606.

17,478.

146,

187.

86
86

.69
772,194,

69

00

00

00
00

00

00

29

58

26

37

00

08

Cr
Cr

Cr
Cr

Cr

Cr

Cr
Cr

Cr

Cr

Cr

Cr

Cr

Cr

Dr

Dr




Date

03

04

03

03

04
04

03

04

03
04

04
04

03

04

03

04

03

04
04
04

31

20

31

31

20
30

31

20

31
20

20
20

31

30

31

20

31

20
20
20

7584

Index

417000

417000

417100

419000

419000
419000

419200

419200

419300
419300

419300
419300

419400

419400

419500

419500

422000

422000
422000
422000

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
Bpril 30, 2018

Detail General Ledger 6~30 Page 5

Description Current Month Year To Date

Accounting Fees

Beginning Balance 1,960.00 Dr
014574 C Naber & Associates 190.00 Dr

Current Total 190.00 Dr

Ending Balance 2,150.00 Dr

Audit Expense
Beginning Balance 2,400.00 Drx
Ending Balance 2,400.00 bDr

Office Expenses

Beginning Balance 1,168.44 Drx
004004 Consolidated 66.90 Dr
014597 Nan Mckay & Associates In 224.00 Dr

Current Total 290.90 Dr

Ending Balance 1,459.34 Dr

Advertising

‘Beginning Balance 462.19 Dr
014576 The Free Press 86.00 Dxr

Current Total 86.00 Dr

FEnding Balance 548.19 Dr

Telephone

Beginning Balance 3,227.58 Dr
004004 Consolidated 255.37 Dr
014573 Bruce Ahlschlager ) 80.00 Dr
014581 Mas Communications 100.42 Dr

Current Total 435.79 Dr

Ending Balance 3,663.37 Dr

Sundry-Administrative

Beginning Balance 7,775.21 Dr
004010 Bank Fees 14.42 Dr

Current Total 14.42 Dr

Ending Balance 7,789.63 Dr

Outside Management

Beginning Balance 45,000.00 Dr
014589 Smr Management 5,000.00 Dbr

Current Total 5,000.00 Dr

Ending Balance 50,000.00 Dr

Recreation, Publication & Other

Beginning Balance 12,888.13 Dr
014572 Robert J Dekruif 524.08 Dr
014575 Culligan 41.00 Dr
014578 J D Truffles 204.70 Dr

Current Total 769.78 Dr

Ending Balance 13,657.91 Dr




Date

03

03

04

03

04

03

04

03

04

03

04

03

04
04
04
04

03

04
04
04
04

31

31

20

31

20

31

20

31

20

31

20

31

13
13
30
30

31

20
20
30
30

7584

Index

423000

431000

431000

432000

432000

433000

433000

439000

439000

439100

439100

441000

441000
441000
441000
441000

441045

441045
441045
441045
441045

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
April 30, 2018

Detail General Ledger 6-30
Description Current Month
Tenant Contract Costs
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance
Water
Beginning Balance
004003 City Of North Mankato (11 743.26 Dr
Current Total 743.26 Dr
Ending Balance
Electricity
Beginning Balance
004005 Xcel Energy (34,560) 3,155.69 Dr
Current Total 3,155.69 Dr
Ending Balance
Gas
Beginning Balance
004007 Centerpoint Energy (5456) 3,909.08 Dr
Current Total 3,909.08 Dr
Ending Balance
Other Utility Expense
Beginning Balance
004003 Ccity Of North Mankato 747.90 Dr
Current Total 747.90 Dr
Ending Balance
Garbage Disposal
Beginning Balance
004006 Waste Management 564.22 Dr
Current Total 564.22 Dr
Ending Balance
Maintenance Labor
Beginning Balance
004001 Bruce Ahlschlager 1,741.10 Dr
004002 Robert J Dekruif 1,125.00 bDr
004008 Bruce Ahlschlager 2,037.15 Dr
004009 Robert J Dekruif 1,125.00 Dr
Current Total 6,028.25 Dr
Ending Balance
Employee Benefits Maintenance
Beginning Balance
014573 Bruce Ahlschlager 214.20 Dr
014593 Usuable Life 104.83 Dr
004012 Eftps 461.16 Dr
014595 Security Benefits 264.50 Dr
Current Total 1,044.69 Dr

Page

Year To Date

232.
232.

5,570.

6,313.

28,726.

31,881,

13,646.

17,555.

7,961.

8,709.

8,092.

8,657.

34,419.

40,447.

9,623.

11
11

24

50

17

86

14

22

17

07

80

02

42

67

73

Dr
Pbr

Dr

Dr

Dx

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dxr

Dr




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
April 30, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledger 6~-30 Page 7
Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date
Ending Balance 10,668.42 Dr

03 31 442000 Materials

Beginning Balance 5,664.35 Dr
04 20 442000 014573 Bruce Ahlschlager 238.92 Dr
04 20 442000 014579 Lloyd Lumber CO 7.30 Dr
04 20 442000 014580 Menards - Mankato 289.80 Dr
04 30 442000 014596 Menards =- Mankato 60.29 Dr
Current Total 596.31 Dr :
Ending Balance 6,260.66 Dr

03 31 443000 Contract Costs

Beginning Balance 3,241.24 Dr
04 20 443000 . 014573 Bruce Ahlschlager 133.75 Dr
04 20 443000 014585 Mkc Inc 650.00 Dr

Current Total 783.75 Dr

Ending Balance 4,024.99 Dr

03 31 443090 Contracts - Cable TV

Beginning Balance 12,180.78 Drx
04 20 443090 004004 Consolidated 1,353.42 Dbr

Current Total 1,353.42 Dr

Ending Balance 13,534.20 Dr

03 31 443200 Heating & Cooling

Beginning Balance 3,842.08 Dr
04 20 443200 014577 Ferguson Enterprises Inc 290.50 Dr
04 20 443200 014583 Mn Dept Of Labor 120.00 Dr
04 20 443200 014587 Schwickert's 365.00 Dr

Current Total 775.50 Dr

Ending Balance 4,617.58 Dr

03 31 443300 Snow Removal

Beginning Balance 613.75 Dr
04 20 443300 014588 Steve Starrett Constructi 731.25 Dr

Current Total 731.25 Dr

Ending Balance 1,345.00 brx

03 31 443400 Elevator

Beginning Balance 8,169.11 Dr
04 20 443400 014584 Minnesota Elevator Inc 815.08 Dr

Current Total 815.08 Dr

Ending Balance 8,984.19 Dr

03 31 443500 Landscape & Grounds
Beginning Balance 1,066.51 Dr
Ending ‘Balance 1,066.51 Dr

03 31 443600 Unit Turnaround
Beginning Balance 1,975.00 Dr




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
April 30, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledger 6~30 Page 8
Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date
Ending Balance _ 1,975.00 Dr

03 31 443700 Electrical Contracts

Beginning Balance 8,415.11 Dr
04 30 443700 014598 Electrical & Communicatio 87.50 Dr

Current Total 87.50 Dr

Ending Balance 8,502.61 Dr

03 31 443800 Plumbing

Beginning Balance 2,903.93 Dr
04 20 443800 014587 Schwickert's 733.35 Dr

Current Total 733.35 Dr

Ending Balance 3,637.28 Dr

03 31 443900 Extermination
Beginning Balance 668.09 Dr
Ending Balance - ) 668.09 Dr

03 31 444000 Janitorial

Beginning Balance 1,920.20 Dr
04 20 444000 014571 Abestrol Inc 660.40 Dr
04 20 444000 014582 Mrci 291.26 Dr

Current Total 951.66 Dr

Ending Balance 2,871.86 Dr

03 31 444100 Routine contracts

Beginning Balance 1,928.44 Dr
04 20 444100 014590 Tyco Simplex Grinnell 1,868.48 Dr

Current Total 1,868.48 Dr

Ending Balance 3,796.92 Dr

03 31 451000 Insurance - Flood & Bond

Beginning Balance 535.50 Dr
04 30 451000 001824 To Write Off Insurance 59.50 Dr

Current Total 59.50 Dr

Ending Balance 595.00 Dr

03 31 451001 Insurance - Property

Beginning Balance 10,692.72 Dx
04 30 451001 001824 To Write Off Insurance 1,188.08 Dr

Current Total 1,188.08 Dr :

Ending Balance 11,880.80 Dr

03 31 451002 Insurance - Liability

Beginning Balance 3,114.03 Drx
04 30 451002 001824 To Write Off Insurance 362.67 Dr
Current Total 362.67 Dr

Ending Balance 3,476.70 Dr




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
April 30, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledgér 6-30 Page 9

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date

03 31 451003 Insurance - Work Comp

Beginning Balance 1,462.53 Dr
04 30 451003 001824 To Write Off Insurance 155.92 Dr

Current Total 155.92 Dr

Ending Balance 1,618.45 Dr

03 31 452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes

Beginning Balance 5,570.53 Dr
04 30 452000 J110001 Current Year Pilot 523.64 Dr

Current Total 523.64 Dr

Ending Balance 6,094.17 Dr

03 31 457000 Collection Loss

03 31 802000 Hud Operating Subsidy

Beginning Balance ‘ 80,631.00 Cr
04 27 802000 000059 Operating Subsidy 16,109.00 Cr

Current Total 16,109.00 Cr

Ending Balance ’ 96,740.00 Cr

03 31 802917 Ccf 501-17 Advances
Beginning Balance 44,085.00 Cr
Ending Balance 44,085.00 Cr
03 31 941410 Cf 16 Administration
03 31 941430 Cf 16 Fees & Costs
03 31 9241460 CF16 Dwelling Structure
03 31 961430 Cf 17 Fees & Costs
Beginning Balance 11,000.00 Dr
Ending Balance 11,000.00 bDr
03 31 961450 CF 2017 Site Improvement
03 31 961460 CF 2017 Dwelling Structure
Beginning Balance 60,460.05 Dr
Ending Balance 60,460.05 Drx

Line Count: 171 .00




Id:
J¥:

Sea#

w N

W ~1 oY U1 8>

7584
7

Tran Date:
Account#
112200
311000
369000

451000

North Mankato Housing Authority Current Period:
CURRENT PD. JOURNAL
SKIP DATE Description
1823 To Record April 2018 Renta
To Record April 2018 Renta
To Record April 2018 Renta
1824 To Write Off Insurance

** Totals **

451001
451002
451003
121100

271730600*

4/18 Page 4
4/18 5/22/18

Tran Amount

20,799.00
19,593.00~
1,206.00-

59.50

1,188.08
362.67
155.92

1,766.17-

.00




Id: 7584 North Mankato Housing Authority

J#: 11 AUTO ENTRIES JOURNAL

Seqt SKIP DATE Description
1 Current Year Pilot
2

*% Totals **

Current Period:
Tran Date:

Account#

452000
213701

66570100+

4/18 Page 5
4/18 5/22/18

Tran Amount

523.64
523.64-

.00




Id: 7584 North Mankato Housing Authority Current Period: 4/18 Page 6

J¥: 30 Bank Entries Tran Date: 4/18 5/22/18

Seg# SKIP DATE Description Account# Tran Amount
1 56 41618 Caretaker Apt Rent 319000 250.00-
2 Pepsi 369000 136.11-
3 Rent 112200 18,798.00~
4 Security Deposit 211400 66.66-
5 0 41618 Security Deposit * 111101 19,250.77
6 57 41718 Laundry 369000 530.00~-
7 0 41718 Laundry * 111101 530.00
8 58 42618 Rent 112200 2,193.00-
9 0 42618 Rent * | 111101 2,193.00
10 59 42718 Operating Subsidy 802000 16,109.00~
11 0 42718 Operating Subsidy * 111101 16,109.00
12 60 43018 Interest 361000 3.29-
13 0 43018 Interest * 111101 3.29

** Totals ** 321130500* .00




(ig'ez2'se ) lelol

TIOHAVd GL/S 80°€66 swied HINEM3A r L4390 81L0¢/12/S0 143
TIOWAVd SL/S  8velZ'L ewhed JeBe|yosjyy aonig © 810¢/1¢2/50 143
OLNVY ADINGIS NHdY  €C76EY juswied VIN EJosauUly WBnog 30 WM 8102/12/50 , 143
OLNVY ADINGITS 8Lp/v-0LIE . Z9EEY'T juswAhed ABisu3 190X - 810¢/12/50 143
AVd O1NY AV 6£°629°L JowAhed . - SNOLLVYOINNWINOD a=LvYalTOSNOD 810¢/12/50 144
IDIAYIAS 8L/E/P-82/C  LG'988°L swAhed : oJexuBlp YHON §o AlD 810¢/12/50 143
eouBs 81/6/-8/E  80'V68'T uswihed : ABrous juodiaiua) 810¢/12/50 143
ymuw  0g'/61 swied . Aol j01dep uw 8102/01/50 143
ajqehed soxe} |y6  16'G8C'} yuswhed . : sdl 81L02/0L/50 - 143
810ZLaINNr  €8'v0L juswihed a1 3Iqvsn 810¢/12/50 919%10
NYHL MTVYM 202# ‘8L/0E/:22E © 00°568 swhed NI TYHLNZO HLNOS 40 SLSITVIOAdS F0V4HNS 8102/12/50 - SISYL0
1HOWYE S ‘00Tl eglozy 00'sz . juswAed . SLHO0daY ONINIIHOS\IIAO AN 8102/L2/50 yiovio
S334 NYW ‘81/1/5'82268  00°000'S juswhed ININWIADVYNVYIN NS 8102/12/50 £LovL0
110340 SS31 2861/2.£6/598/6V  ¥¥'9€9 swAhed ) olexuBN-Spieusiy 810¢/12/S0 2i9vLo
JOINGTS AVIN'L/GL0LZ9100¥08L  ¥L'SOL juewied SNOILVIINNNINOD SYIN 8102/12/50 Liovio
IOINGES NV P-8L0Z 06222 swied . "ONI DM 810Z/12/50 oLorio
IDIAYIS TIHdY 8LOS/HLS0LL9  vS9Z2 swAhed 10U 810e/ie/s0 609%10
- 00cel Tvd 289 uswied FONVITddV 2 AL SNOS % Y3AIN 8102/12/s0 809¥%10
SOVG #0V-€L 61/7'28129S Gl LLL juswhed "ouj *Buluonpuoy Jejep UBMODIN 810¢2/12/S0 209v10
JDINGAS AVIA '81/1/641 1067,  80°G18 JuswAhed oU| ‘J0jeAs| BJOSSULI - 8102/12/S0  909¥10
HIHSVYMSLIE/V L9LE€9 0EL swhed v ‘09 Jaquin pAop] 8102/12/50 S09vL0
MNIS LI G0S ‘ZL/'0689SI0  00°GLL wewied “ouj ues|p Jsper 810¢/12/50 y09¥L0

: 5 |
DIAY3S 8L/0S/9-L/p 'L/GLZYSZZ  00°0CL Juswhed "ou| ‘swajsAg eyeq Buisnoy 810¢/12/50 €090
SHIM VD 66 08/ LEGL wowied ONINOILLIANOD H3LYM NVOITIND 8102/12/50 20svL0
AN3T HINOW Tiddv-0e/v:16.8¢ 007061 JuswAed S9JRI00SSY B JageN O 810¢2/12/50 L0810
1D3ALIHOYY ‘81/6'6E181  8€°0.Z'EL EmFS.m& : SHIINIONT ® SLOTLIHOYV NOLNNYg 810¢/+2/50 009¥10
AVIN INJNTSHNGINIZA SNI - 02'viC juswihed . Jebejyos|yy sonig 810¢/12/50 665710
oW junowy dagpuwd 29ked ojeq wnp joy

Buisnoy aijand .
. Bupsiq siseg - l9ysibay . 80:65:¥) owlL
:obed fuoyny juswdojenspay @ BuisnoH ojequep YuoN . : 2L0z/LZ/IS0 9keQ

iYe @ N@Z 81.02/1Z/S0 0L 8L0Z/L0/SO WOl




810¢2/12/50 0L 8102/10/G0 :wol
Buisnoy o1qnd

uoday A1obajen Aq j1ejaq J93s16ay Y29yH
:abed Auoyny juswdojanepay @ Buisnoy ojeyuely YUON

00'6.) juswAhed "ou) ues|) Japer ¥09¥10 8102/12/S0
00°021 asuadxz “uipy Jayio y6LPY
00°02! swhed "ou| ‘swejshg eeq Buisnoy £09¥10 8102/1.2/50
1861 Jeyi0 g Butes] ‘sjsoQ oesU0) ogzYY
LE°61 juawAhed ONINOILIONOD HILVM NYOITIND Z09%10 8102/12/S0
00°061 saa Bupunoosoy 0LLYY
00°061 awhed S8)el00ssY % J8geN "0 109¥ L0 8102/12/S0
8£°0.2'€l sjuswanoidwi Buipjing LL00¥L .
8€0.2'¢l uswAhed *® SLOFLIHOYY NOINNYS 008¥10 8102/12/50
0Ty slyeuag soueuSUIEN S OLYPY
ozvie wewhed Jabejyosiyy sonig 665¥10 8102/12/50
¥6LL- PIBYUIIAA X | BLIOOU] B1B)S AN K
z6°.2- PISUUUAA XE | SWIODU] [e1apad i
Le9l- PIBYUNAN 21B31PBIN LZe
' G/ 69" PlRYUNA AInoBg [e1o0g Ve
00°5Z1'1 souBUBjUIR - J0ge] OLPrY
80°¢66 juswhed dINEXMIA r 14390 143 8102/1.2/50
16°50¢- wewaiey WARKA
96°¢s- PIBUUNA Xe ] swoouj sjels £/112
¥0°0F1- PIOYUNM Xe | SWodU| [e1opad A AR N
19°62- PIRYUIAN 21821p3IN AATAR K
05601~ playuim Ajunoag [eog AR
91°89/°) sourURUlE - JogeT] OLYbY
gAY A awhed Jabejyosiyy aonig 143 8102/1.2/50
£E6EY [eroway abeqien - 1BEYY
£€'BEY swAed YIN BIOSSULIYY LIBLINOS JO AN 143 8102/1.2/50
AN X A Ayouoe|g ozery
Z9°eEr'e yuswhed ABsau3z jpox 143 8102/12/50
10°652 auoydelal e6LYY
Zrese't asuadx3 samn BUI0 " 06EYY -
06°99 asuedxd 8040 06LPY
6€°629°L juswAed g3LvarosNoo 143 8102/1.2/50
£9400°1 asuadx3 sallln JoYI0 06EPY
76188 18lepm olEvY
15°988'L juswAhed oeuByy UHON 40 ARD 143 8102/12/60
80°'¥68'Z seo 0EEPY
80'¥68' juswAed ABisu3z Julogiejus) 143 8102/12/50
0g'261 PIRYUIM X1 Swoou| 8jels AN A
0¢°.6} justuhed Al 40 Jdep uw 143 8102/01/50
16°682'L PIBUYIAA X | BLL0OU] [eIapad zie
16°682'} - swAed sif 143 8102Z/01/50
OWAIl Junowy daqgpugd ltelaqg nidg/ovheqd wnp joy ajeq

€liegiyl PuwlL
2L0zZ/1zZ/so  =ed




£8'701 anjelsiuWpY-sisuag eakojdwg SrOLLYY
€801 juswhed 317 919vYSN 9Lo¥10 8102/12/50
00°668 sundinb3 jo Juswaoejdey 0S¥PY .
00'668 swhed HLNOS 4O S1SNVIOAdS IOVNINS SL9710 8102/12/50
0062 asuadx3 "uiWpy IBYO ¥61pV
00'62 JuswAed S1HOdTH ONINTIHOS\TIAOTINT 719710 8102/12/50
00°000'S s99. Juswebeueyy G6LYY .
00°000'G uswhed ANINIOVYNYIN HINS £Lo%10 8102/12/50
y'9€9 sjeusjely 0ZrPY )
P¥'9€9 swhed oe)UBIN-SPIRUBINY Zlov10 8102/42/50
#1601 suoydaay £6LPVY
#1601 juswAed SNOLLYOINNWINOGD SYIN 119710 8102/12/S0
05°222 $}S00) JOBHUOD SNOBUEB|SOSIN 0SPPY .
05°422 juswiied "ONi “OMIN 019¥10 £102/12/50
¥5'922 syoenuo) [euoyuer Ve dad
¥5°922 juswhed 10°IN 600710 8102/12/S0
78'9 soueuSjuleyy Sulnoy LorbY
Z8'9 justhed IONVITddY ? AL SNOS ® ¥IAIN 809%10 8102/1.2/50
SLLLL asuadx3g sapin PYIo 06EPY
GLLLL wowhed "ou| ‘BuiuoRipuOD JSJBAN UBMODIWN 209%10 8102/12/50
80'G18 aduBUBUIE) J0jEAS|T PEPPY _
80°G18 swied ou| J0JeAS|T BjoSBUUIN 909%710 8102/12/50
o€l s[eusiep 0ZYPY ,
0¢L swAhed ‘0 sequunT pAoy 5091710 81.02/12/50
00°6.1 sjoenuog Buiquinid A ,
OWR junowy dagpuwd |rejaq yjdg/eahed wnp joy ajeq
810Z/12/50 0L 8102/10/S0 w0l
Buisno} atjqnd
uoday Alobajen Aq jrejoq 19)s1bay 329yH CLiGSpL oWl

:obed

Kuoyiny Juswdojerapay g BuisnoH ojeque YHON

qL0Z/LZIS0

:93eq




